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PUBLIC SAFETY MEMO PS25-09

TO: Chief Academic Officers, Senior Continuing Education Officers, Registrars,
Curriculum and Workforce Continuing Education Program Directors

FROM: Michael Caviness, Public Safety Training Specialist, Fire/Rescue & Emergency
Management
Kenny Weatherington, Director, Public Safety Training Programs

SUBJECT: Technical Correction Change in Course Hours FIP-2146 Fire Protection Systems

DATE: July 8, 2025

This memo provides updates related to a technical change to course hours for FIP-2146, Fire
Protection Systems.

The new Propel Partner course FIP-2146, Fire Protection Systems, approved by the State Board
of Community Colleges on May 20, 2025, had an error in the recommended course hours. The
System Office has corrected this error and amended the incorrect amount of 64 hours to the
correct amount of 80 hours. The effective term of this correction is Summer 2025.

Please note: Colleges will need to download this correction via XUIC and will need to update
any local course copies created via XULU.

For questions, please contact the appropriate staff member below:
Colleague questions: Reyna Rodriguez at rodriguezr@nccommunitycolleges.edu

Course questions:  Michael Caviness at cavinessm@nccommunitycolleges.edu
General questions: Kenny Weatherington at weatheringtonk@nccommunitycolleges.edu

Please share this memo with any staff and faculty on your campus as appropriate. We apologize
for any inconvenience this error caused.
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